From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Barker, Elaine B. (Fed)

Subject: FIPS 186 notes

Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2016 12:15:00 PM
Elaine,

| was cleaning out some papers in my office, and | found some papers/notebooks that | think might
be yours? Back when we were dealing with the VCAT, | was asked to give a presentation on the
history of FIPS 186. | think you gave me some meeting notes from the NIST/NSA TWG meetings that
dealt with that. Do you want them back?

Dustin
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